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fo.'tan.l rq.lacin- l,unt...,s an.l .nul.n for tho .•;.j.,.,s for the whole
"•Pth of the shaft, nearly 900 feet, ami do all this with "a few
•lays stoj)|)a<,'e."

W. K. Wills, Esg.,
'-^^/i Ju-druary, iSgi.

Assf. Mamtger AcaMa Coal Co., Ltd., Stcllarton.
Letters there- Dear Sir,- -\ clulv receii'fd nnri lni,r. tr> »v..>„i r ,

port did notatidsatisf-.rt<,rvlr.ftZ,f,i .'?
^.."^"''"'^y''" ^"^ '^e very clear

quote. ^"f' Vh
''p!*''"7 '^"'^;

"'^Z
'«^ ^oti, inst. The Hoard is exceediiiirly desirous

fSe ?roL>bIe i L V"i«.^''i'"V.''"'^^'^^y ''" ""' ^^i«li any 'isk of

t IIL r ^''f
^''^'- P'^' ''"'• 'f >'"" ^l" not fee! absoiutelv sure ofthe success of your plan, then wonid prefer to utih/e the FnJhsh sTonealthouKh ,t would entail the maintenance of an isolated plam

"^

con ems of 'vl. uo'^^"'^
'" ''^ ^"" ^" «" '^^'-- -'-fnlly ^Sih him the

t^ Foorcft, t J f r ,h"i''' '/
you cannot agree upon the plans for

cZo.lTihJuu
''''^^^""'•d P't lining, Woukl the change in the

rXethe Pit •1iU'n'T''"''T"'
"'' ^^'"P"'<-»'T ? Should the 'lining so

^mlnll'S^lli^l^S/ca^aatyl ' '"""'""^' ^^""^' ''^'^ ""^ '-^^-'"^

Yours truly,

(Signed)
J. W. Clendenin, Prest.

F.-.iract from letter of Fubruiry 27tii, 1891, to H. S Poole
Ayent :— •

,

'

:^;:;r^-SrX-;s!^%is-^i--Ln;-^^^^

ACAD.A Cou. Co., LTD.,
S'^-^'^'-^^'^^N. N. S., Marc/, 5//., ,89..

J. W. Clendenin, Esq., /Ws/. Acadia Coal Co.,

Dear Sir,-
1 have received your letter of Feb. 2Sth, for which I -.mobliged. I note your remarks as to the Fan pit and Foird k whirquestion I u-,11 discuss fully with Mr. Poole The lining wo Ic nece 5tatc the permanent use of single box Cto e-irh rlprL-^ ,

nect, si-

would not ahect tl,o hoisting capacity^i^^nv'Sn t t S be^qlu^possible to wind from 1,000 to ,,500 tons in ten hours, acc<,rd ',
to' lerrangement made. I have wound from 200 yards w tl one "a.-c on vholding one box (at a similar capacity of ours at the Foor 1 pit on eS

2ne;:.Sot;;t i^?,r^^ '- ^ '-^- - ^-"^'^ ••- ^'- -^ '^J- a,^^!;

With suitable arrangements for dischanMn"- the r-.-os n,„ , i-

capacity of a shaft like the Foord pit is im.n ns Lul an think ESreadily arranged to meet all possible requirements.
'

Yours obediently,

W. R. Wills, As.fl .^Fanagcr.

To revert once again to the inquiry itself. It is noteworthy that
vvlule questions were put in Parliament a,s to the reasons why certiin
seams of eoal were not now worked, these questions all relate to the


